MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON LIZ RODGERS

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor

Honorable Members, Urban County Council
FROM: Liz Rodgers, Chief Information Officer
DATE: April 28, 2025

SUBJECT:  Annual renewal of STR tracking & monitoring software

Request:

Amend Section 1 of Resolution 190-2024, pertaining to an Agreement with Granicus, LLC for
Short-Term Rental Tracking and Monitoring software for the Division of Revenue, to likewise
authorize the Mayor or the Chief Information Officer as her designee to execute any future
documents necessary for the continued operation, support, or maintenance of the same, subject
to the appropriation of sufficient funds; and amend Section 2 to permit payments for annual
renewals to increase by no more than ten percent (10%) over the prior year’s fees, pursuant to
the terms of the Agreement.

Purpose:
Unless terminated per agreed terms and conditions, the agreement will automatically renew at
an annually increasing cost not to exceed ten percent (10%) over the prior year’s fees.

Budgetary Implication:

Cost for FY25 is $60,176.37 with fees projected to increase 10% each subsequent year.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

Account String(s):
1101-202505-0001-76102
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